





Founded 2006

September 16, 2014

- 1. The Greenwood Corvette Club had dinner at O'Charley's in Greenwood for the monthly meeting on September 16, 2014 with 22 members present.
- 2. President Doug Timmerman welcomed everyone and thanked them for their participation. The minutes from the August 19, 2014 meeting were approved as previously distributed.
- 3. Treasurer Tom Bickerton reported the club has a balance of \$1,402.07 with all bills paid.
- 4. Doug announced that Beth Padgett's party in Edgefield will be on Saturday, Sep 20, 2014 starting at 5:00pm. The address is 307 Jeter Street, Edgefield, SC. Doug and Jean are donating a couple of casseroles, but guests can bring their favorite drinks, chips or something else. Mac Francisco will lead the club members over to Beth's on Sep 20th. Members should meet at the Food Lion parking at Dollar Tree lot on Route 25 and be prepared to depart at 4:00pm. Bring chairs.



- 5. The Christmas party will be held on December 13th at Bermuda's in Stoney Point. The club has reserved the Library room and it will be a buffet like last year. The club will offset some of the cost for each dinner for those attending. Details will be sent out at a later date.
- 6. Doug presented a clothing catalog with pricing and proposal from Phillip Wright with Wright Impressions. After discussion with members present the board decided to use Phillip Wright as our vendor. The club will pay for the initial Graphic Art work of the club's logo; this will cost a onetime fee of \$25 for art work and \$25 for screening.

Corvette's 60th Anniversary

1953-1962 1963-1967 1968-1983 1984-1996 1997-2004 2005-2013 2014 - C1 C2 C3 C4 C5 C6 C7



- 7. Charitable contributions from the Club were discussed and Tom Bickerton and Dennis Smith will consider worthy organizations for the year ending 2014.
- 8. After a review of the club's account balance, it has been determined the club will pay for pizza, sodas and ice cream for our October 21st meeting at Carla's house. The club will still have sufficient funds to make donations to two charitable organizations at the end of the year.

9. Report on Don Keadle's heart surgery Sept 16th was successful and Don was resting; didn't know when he would be released from Self Regional Hospital.



- 10. Members present at the September 16th meeting were: Tom and Miriam Bickerton, Wayne Burton and Sally Lightsey, Ray and Paula Culbertson, Larry and Betty Ann Derrick, Mac and Louise Francisco, Jim and Sheryle Frederic, Jim Gidlow, Susan King, Jim and Joyce Marshall, Larry McCurley and Glenda Canfield, Dennis Smith, Doug Timmerman and Jean Price, Larry Warner.
- 11. The meeting adjourned Larry McCurley saying a prayer and giving thanks before our meal was served.

Minutes by Jean Price; photos by Mac Francisco.

Corvette's 60th Anniversary

1953-1962 1963-1967 1968-1983 1984-1996 1997-2004 2005-2013 2014 - C1 C2 C3 C4 C5 C6 C7

2014 Board Members

Doug Timmerman, President email: joseph.d.timmerman@att.net
Dennis Smith, Vice President email: joseph.d.timmerman@att.net
Dennis Smith email: <a href="joseph.d.tim

2013 Board Members

Doug Timmerman, President email: joseph.d.timmerman@att.net
Dennis Smith, Vice President email: paulandennis@gmail.com
Tom Bickerton, Treasurer email: tandmbickerton@embarqmail.com
Carla Mood, Secretary email: seamood@aol.com
Mac Francisco, Events Coordinator email: ciscomac@embarqmail.com

1953-1962 1963-1967 1968-1983 1984-1996 1997-2004 2005-2013 2014 - C1 C2 C3 C4 C5 C6 C7